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Mr David Gibson
Team Leader
Metropolitan and Regional Projects North
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Mr Peter McManus

Department of Planning

2 2 oCT 2012

Scanm ing Room

Dear Mr Sargent

Blacktown Mt Druitt Hospital: Blacktown Hospital Stage 1 Expansion (SSD 5263) Notice of
Exhibition

l refer to your letter dated 18 April 2012 inviting the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) to provide
input on the above proposal.

OEH has considered the details provided by the Department of Planning & Infrastructure and has no
comment to make and no further interest in being involved in this project.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact Belinda Leo on (02) 9995 6820.

Yours sincerely

LOU EWINS
Manager Planning and Aboriginal Heritage
Conservation and Regulation
Office of Environrnent and Heritage

PO Box 668 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 7, 79 George St Parramatta NSW 2150

Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9995 6900
ABN 30 841 387 271

www.environment.nsw.gov.au
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